Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Monday, October 28, 2019
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Walt Christensen — Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd
Zastrow,

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call y
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

A WD =

Review of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from September 24, 2019 Highway Committee meeting
7. Communications

8 Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)
10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (November 19, 2019 — 8:30 a.m.)

13. Highway Committee will adjourn and take a tour of the Payne & Dolan Waukesha hot-mix
plant (No county business will be conducted).

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 24, 2019

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, September 24, 2019, at 8:30 A.M.
for a meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Walt Christensen; John Kannard; Dick Schultz; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Doug Buth, Payne & Dolan

Frankie Fuller, Fort Atkinson

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the August 27, 2019 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr.
Wineke to approve the minutes as printed, making the addition that Frankie Fuller addressed the
Committee on mowing operations.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e WisDOT: Project lists: 1-94 bridge updates 2020; I-94 resurfacing 2020/2021;
Highway 12 2022; Highway 106 West 2022-2025
e WisDOT: 2019-2022 Final STIP Project listing SW Region Jefferson County

News Releases/Notices:
e Highway Department Retirement: Scott R. Radloff, October 1, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e Doug Buth, Payne & Dolan, invited the Highway Committee to tour the Waukesha
hot-mix plant




Highway Committee Minutes
September 24, 2019
Page 2 of 3

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
e CTH“CI”(STH 106 —CTHZ)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

e CTH “B” (Dane County — CTH F)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface

Progress: Section from Johnson Creek to Concord is complete! Section from Dane
County to Lake Mills is complete! Section from Lake Mills to Johnson Creek is
complete! Section from CTH F — Waukesha County is in progress.

e CTH “A” (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)

Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: Late September start
e CTH®J”(CTHC-US 12)

Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: 2020 Project

¢ Miscellaneous Projects

Bike path maintenance project — Complete; Old Highway Department site (Milling
complete, working on grading site)

¢ General Maintenance

Crews are working on a second mowing cut on county highways and select state
highways

Crews are working on sign installs & repairs
e Office/Shop Staff

Budget work for 2020 is complete. Shop staff is working on winter equipment for new
trucks

OLD BUSINESS

8a. Discuss 2020 Highway Department Budget

Commissioner Kern stated that he met with the Finance Committee last week reference the 2020
budget. There were no changes made at the meeting. No Motion



Highway Committee Minutes
September 24, 2019
Page 3 of 3

9a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  09/03/19 $ 110,709.71
BILLS:  09/09/19 $ 49,133.01
BILLS:  09/16/19 $ 576,942.70
BILLS:  09/23/19 $ 174,876.90
$
$

COMMITTEE: AUG 354.46

P-CARD: SEP-BRIAN 143.50
P-CARD: SEP-GENERAL § 594925

TOTALS: $ 918,109.53
It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Wineke that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Schultz to adjourn at 9:05 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Monday, October 28, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

10/23/2019 11:02

10/23/19
LABOR 10-16-19
EQUIPMENT 10-16-19
MATERIALS 10-16-19
SHOP MATERIALS 10-16-19
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 79.18%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE | 2,561,209.02]| 1,800,248.35 0.00| 760,960.67 70.29%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,725,547.88| 4,821,350.08 0.00] 904,197.80 84.21%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,180,819.40| 645,563.78 0.00| 535,255.62 54.67%
9,467,576.30( 7,267,162.21 0.00| 2,200,414.09 76.76%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9,467,576.30 | 7,267,162.21 0.00] 2,200,414.09 76.76%

\Temporary Interme! Files\Conlent Oullook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACIT@fLTDMPARISONS 19-10-23 2019 COST SUMMARY

10/23/2019 11:02 AM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2019 - B B 1

— — i B _ I | — = B S— —
LABOR 101619 _‘ S — R — | — 4 —
EQUIPMENT 10-16-19 c - - N | (ROADEO) |
MATERIALS 10-16-19 | o (4] 072 073 094 126
SHOP MATERIALS 10-16-19 | TOTAL W_PLW/APY | W NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
WINTER MAINTENANCE 348,045.40 832,774.00 1,180,819.40

Labor c.o. BUDGET 95,683.01 80,856 41 14,524 96 301.64

Fringe 74,638.04 63,076.09 11,326 64 23531

Machinery 240,064 46 217,970.31 21,285 61 796.54

Transfers/Journal Entries 000

Materials 145,335.27 144,479.42 48317 37268

000
‘EXPENSE 565,710.78 555,710.78 506,382.23 47,620.38 1,708.17 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 626,108.62
e — -

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 6566,710.78 | 506,382.23 47,620.38 1,708.17 0.00 0.00
p—————— -~ 1 1 1 —

i il —— | = J— A4 — g .
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | |_ —— - | 832,774.00 | — | - =
APPROVED CARRY OVER o — 348,045.40 . — . |
TOTAL AVAILABLE ) il {1 1 118081840 | | — -
APPROVED TRANSFER i | 000 ) _ B
TOTAL AVAILABLE | | —— | = ——_11,180810.401}| S =~ —
|ESYIMATED EXPENSE: storage) S _ 89,853.00 L) — S —
TOTAL EXPENSES | B ) | 645,563.78 | — B B
TOTAL REMAINING | 536,266.62
— — —— — - -

| | | i 75.00 0.1400 083 1.44 2.50
date I reg. hours I o.t. hours total hours I $ labor | $ incidental | $ sm tool I $ equipment I $ salt $ salt brinsz $ calcium $ beet juice $ sand $ misc.
172018 0,00 3405 | 3475 | 258327 | 534375 | 77788 | 1
12R018| 11050 225 112.75 | B,147.20 | 4,275.00 | 117194 | | i
17312019 4350 4350 | 233021 | 375.00 | 119.00
11412019 | 9.50 | | 9,50 | 12512 | 000 000 | I
11612019 2.00 | 2.00 75.34 | 18.75 T 5.60 | [
11812019 | 11652 | 000 | 0.00 | | ]
171172019 | 217.00 57.68 |
11412018 3750
1152019 )
1nannis 1.798.50, —
171972019 346644 | 74 i
1/20/2019] 1.638.00 | 3,661.36 o -~
1721720189 5.250.99 = =
12272016 -
17282019 2,384 21 7.56 | - - o
1/29/2018| 11.587.00 B30 | 374.38 —
103 9} 6.011.36 241645 e
131720 B 6.714.25
1 534,50 62.00 | -
21072019 427028 = )
21112019 5,675.52
23016, 12,852.26 |
21312019
21472019
_2N5R018] 1.768.47 50 -
2172019 465225 | 81875
2/18/2019] 331585 5.737.50
201972019 8 —
27202018 5,183.75
212172019
212212019 -
22312019 5,568.75
212412018 2,850.00 -
7500 T—
37.50 140 o
5,587.50 1.051.26 7248 R
1337556
277540 | i i
2.74162 —
58.28 _ I -
3872015 - —
~3/10/2018 12,80 I
3/11/2018 = —: — : —
IBVA0NGE ] — = _ {46,04121) seon| 246 (87.10) (11556}
AB2019] 250 0.00 0 4768
1 2,089.00 | 1,338.75 | 1,425.56 ! 95,663.01 ?‘!GJS.N l!iéis.ﬁ& 915518.29 19,541,386 39_?-24 57.68 373566 ﬁén.zs
|HOURLY COSTS | 27.906 21.768 68.963 26.726 0.204 0.004 0.001 0,050 | 8.742
: 240,054.46 1,221.82 139,681.07 616.66 40.00 1,494.26
equip. total tons salt gall brine calclum gallons beet
CiUserstannj J ON\AppDatall porary Intarnet Filas\Content OutiooliRZ3BLP7D\ 2019 BUDGET F 6 AGTUAL COMPARISONS 16-10-23 53313 WINTER 31301 1012312019 11:02 AM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2019
10/23/2018 11:02 .
LABOR 10-16-19 |
EQUIPMENT 10-16-19 1
MATERIALS 10-16-19
SHOP MATERIALS 10-16-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET ;E-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,254,325.00 1,254,325.00
General Maintenance - 311.01 1,289,001.37
EXPENSE 1,289,001.37 1,289,001.37| 1,289,001.37
REMAINING (34,676.37) (34,676.37)
CRACK SEAL 85,000.00 85,000.00
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 100,122.12 100,122.12 100,122.12
REMAINING (15,122.12) (15,122.12)
SIGNING 311.844 132,500.00 132,500.00
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 116,156.98 116,156.98 116,156.98
REMAINING 16,343.02 16,343.02 104,913.50
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 145,000.00 B
EXPENSE 152,508.09 152,508.09 152,508.09
REMAINING (7,508.09) (7,508.09)
BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 230,000.00
CTH A Gal. 205,434.27
5.2 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH | Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles B Tons
RESEAL ROADS 0.00
EXPENSE 205,434.27 205,434.27 205,434.27
REMAINING 24,565.73 24,565.73
BUILDING ALLOCATION 91,466.00 91,466.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 91,466.00 91,466.00
MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,592.35
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC B 0.00 0.00 26,797.12
FARM TECH DAYS _ 0.00 0.00 3,758.17
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 37,147.64 37,147.64 37,147.64
REMAINING (31,147.64) (31,147.64)
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,900,370.47 1,900,370.47 | 1,800,248.35
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 1,944,291.00 ' 1,944,291.00 )
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 | 0.00
APPROVED BUDGET 1,944,291.00 |  1,944,291.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 616,918.02 | 616,918.02 -
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,561,209.02 | 2,561,209.02 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,800,248.35 1,800,248.35 |
TOTAL REMAINING 760,961.00 760,961.00 |

C:\Userstannj.JEF FERSON\AppDataiLocal\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Inlernet Files\Content, Oullook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-10-23 53311

MAINT.

30f 10

10/23/2019 11:02 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

10/23/2019 11:02 |

2019 |

LABOR 10-16-19 -
EQUIPMENT 10-16-19
MATERIALS 10-16-19
SHOP MATERIALS 10-16-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET B RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi, (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00 895,637.07 119,227.15
CTHJ (access rd.) 0.00 77,319.80 141,205.73
CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane 2,896,214.00 2,896,214.00( 2,971,706.24
CTH"J" (STH 106 TO US 12) Phase 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
CTH CI (STH 106 - STH 2) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00| 1,464,904.14
General Paving 0.00 0.00 -
EXPENSE 4,697,043.26 4,697,043.26| 4,697,043.26
REMAINING -100,829.26 872,127.61
|ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH A (C - 106) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH H recording fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH J (C-STH 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH K (STH 12- ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING A_LLO_CA'I_'ION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 123,819.32 123,819.32 123,819.32
REMAINING (123,819.32) 32,557.69
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 487.50 487.50 487.50
REMAINING (487.50) (487.50)
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 4,821,350.08 4,821,350.08
BUDGETED TOTAL 4,596,214.00 5,725,547.88 [
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,821,350.08 4,821,350.08 |
TOTAL REMAINING ' (225,136.08)| 904,197.80 |

C:\Usersiannj JEFFERSON\AppDatalLocal\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent.Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-10-23 53312

CONST

50f 10

10/23/2018 11:02 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019

w0zme 1w
LABOR 161819 CTH A 2.00 ml. (Crossman Rd - Lake Milts) 312.501.02
EQUENT 101693 Description: Fulverize, Pave, Shoutder
MATENALS 101610 083 os4 126
P MATIRALAR ) e it i 1otis A suretns | o raamms
004| S95ETOT 1822795 116977 B1

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

ETETAE 1IBTT AT 000 (1)

Rt

Tozyzoy 1 07 A




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019

wZE
LABOR 151019
— oAty

- TRALL W

B ATIESLS Wy

CTHJ (aceessrd.)

2200, 2359.17
2128) 1224124

[Ty e

235917
1224124
17500 | 1972200
48,389 29
931350
74114
1054
2001 tathar| 13IO00] SAAS48Y omj

ooy

o0

9124
6218 46
4192405

Goo

580

1)

1]

2378

5%

9%

290

1)

.



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019

]
[T CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane
A Description: MIIL Pave, Shoulder
L ™
ol iy .—.:.“_-'...'m; Ll
— e
2696.214.00 2,698,214 00 000
bt 4800 983148 2,028 00 7.780 86
oawinl 200 11401 11401
S| 1400 215676 128533 87143
army 400 208 59 20856
oresnl 25275 | 2086623 17,6200 15570 97060 49262
areeny 18200 [ 17,2302 | 1297303 135252 141217 142628 5702
omong 2400| 205819 | 1798979 33744| 150889 59181 =923 17103
G 36300 4456879 | 2547534 115303 | 186908 157 45 5,654 58 25930
aras 25150 | 3172072 | 2355691 254844 254758 3,06779
ikl 200 18271 18271
a7sn 32500 | 14103156 108039 141772 53999 137,439 89 54358
0N 31875 138,754 97 70107 160999 107761 13512828 22802
oA 33125 15602351 17775 207517 153,770 56
oneTe 17200 | 2220130 19,538 2 93191 173047
Lt gl 26000 | 10963471 1568 25 30453 271946 38195 104043 47 61605
e 200 1827 18271
wIRng 25575 | 10396346 1,470 47 10249299
L 37975 [ 161,060 16 308667 157,763 49 21000
o4 0400 [ 4716864 %8383 | 2545662 #r158 | 208083 1812958
0| 7300| 3812984 1524473 78975 | 175740 129557 | 17238800 123678 781
| 16500 | 7634625 | 4518028 123204 2,406 20 334247 | 1475598 9,429 58
oty 200 18271 18271
WY 20650 | 1593194 209166 548 3 80418 133130 87108 817207 25455 111418 72456
arnen) 26825 2734681 2152239 228487 | 175310 559 01 1,217 44
] 25025| 2675476 | 1893479 115774 17172 494805 596
o) 18650 | 1596829 | 1045560 | 16aa68 148342 212968 8430 117061
v 10025 923491 | 151073 61149 75108 57211 353513 2,082.69 16188
| 200 197.26 19726
oanenl) 31875 96,303 55 94,141 89 16943
e 35100 | 12168005 118,270 09 50827
g 31250 | 12073646 118863 16
L Sl 34500 121,540 38 118,766 30 72383
Genuny 21325| 11337236 111,861 72
2400 470 47403 47403
Centny) 32250 6992001 | 2817187 | 2432695 329296 | 1180352 76191
] 19050 | 2533730 17.08228 648335 20417
o 200 47046 410 46
1700 1,38375 19595 20070 61069 38641
200 14478 14478
400 19113 19113
oy a0100| 2758490 | 2156802 186418 91275 320995
il 25650 | 2681291 | 2475832 1,819 47 3512
Sz 15025 | 473755¢ | 3944870 156227 | 105881 162680 479956 34205
ouTag 200 197 26 19726
ol 5000 253002 253002
o 32875 | 12931888 241935 12606348 836,03
TR 33450 12732967 224616 124,460 04 62367
o 33050 108,067 70 366163 104,406 07
0831110 200 19726 19726
e 28550 | 6246212 821312 285045 5111331 26504
L] 34350 [ 10899733 256029 103,606 62 277140 5702
i 30625 43,687 55 22213484 82225 294038 15,850 56 167320 28775
i 475 468 49 468 49
L] 4250 307817 263615 44201
ey 6800 417945 417945
oaine 600 35541 388 41
] 1900 1042183 69186 590002 191046 171947
ol 600 34205 34205
00Tal 19200 | 2185273 | 17.16033 169021 | 198483 000,00 20070
cenang 14275 1475081 | 11.67488 139845 156347 11401
el 4650 2,968 81 43015 7712 135441 82560 107 52
il 200 18271 18271
a7l 2025 4286245 192691 137465 4036269
AR 33600 [ 13163624 212512 58189 12892923
owzal 30250 | 121,10458 228963 1405 118,800 50
seney 5125 3,338 69 284937 8932
ot 14375 | 1437530 1328670 52099 16561
218875 21032
20008 38804
VRt | V| WIDW| S| Jsaon 1) Gea | visorar TN CEN (X [ EG| Frumaoe| o338 | €I (1) D00 | pomTa| Tteoe] Jvevs

-




53312 C T.HS CONSTRUCTION 2019

om0
hnte sk
N
AL

W L )

CTHCI (STH 106 - STH Z)
Oescription: Pulverize and pave

151.00

7997523
187 26
1242481
522105
4,566 64
10299 96
19726
139,202 20
140665 33
137,619 56
3169885
9863
9863
4029471
1031066
10637 58
5120 00
189 99
1537894
1376361
9537290
71257 43
251319
18999
14208878
13657200
18591 61
11129496
46,62152
722
2327230
6431464
17,225 46
10,544 52
18999
16,960 41
62873
2628
702
20986 42
2381385

(TR

3492331

2098642

A BB TE

1761266

13,75290
94799

9.08865
8,082 69

15,167 39

[ st |

I

213228

21600
216 00
27059
73283
2,48092 1.085 11
1,018 42 31430
153706 1,086 23
72388
T08 68
8690
41508
987 48 7712
84144
946 35
132018
876 34 2810
1321
117663
174973 238454
1.267 88 16,462 46
93476 422445
55048
63376
AT e | EI G| g

87 130 [ m
RMILL O & CLWT
351617 | 1320111 2,08169
419239 | 585283
278110
243896
262009 | 566267
537660 12695396
123098 | 753899 126 416 56
13307212
o | comce
182023 | 580847
3pe925| sanan
753269 199579 94558
912000
201907 | 1uate 14658
11,948 5 18893
3,008 03 90,488 48
499070 6542528
219742
141,142 23
134,683 68
223988
108,535 96
45,444 89
10000
79550 | 289597 1021145
86306
150800 1123 1418210
DoS] 4TanIT] wiemiy Inl_L9en S0} ezl

Mice

35397
169439

289679

TRC &

21,988 45

14,230 72

19.028 03
20353 89

1214091 | 404516
19726
2,16348
222391
1,856 69
127447
19726
330561
2,146 08
211407
389173
9863
9863
11295
18999
1.08142
1206 14
49675
1577
18998
21417
mz
34205
18999
62873
%28
1SS S— ]
|_Sep] D] i)

4069

15912

8370

—
[ E )

S



Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

October 28, 2019

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH CI (STH 106 - CTH Z)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH B (Dane County — CTH F)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project from Dane County to Waukesha County is complete!

CTH A (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)

Project Type: Construction and Resurface

Progress: Preliminary work will be completed this fall and the project will be finished in
the spring.

Miscellaneous Projects: Bike path maintenance project - Complete, Old Highway
Department site (Milling complete, working on grading site)

General Maintenance

= Crews are working on a second mowing cut on county highways and select state
highways

= Crews are working on sign installs & repairs

Office/Shop Work
= Budget work for 2020 is complete. Shop staff is working on winter equipment for new
trucks.



